TO: Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: December 13, 2011

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the school listed below.

Donation # 2011-2012 - 013

Description: $488.92

Given By: Joyner PTA
Purpose: For PE Supplies
Site: Joyner School
Presented By: Kimberly Foster

Donation # 2011-2012 - 014

Description: $216.00

Given By: Deborah Hurt, Mark Craig and
Teresa Bernauer

Purpose: For Media Center Books

Site: Tupelo Middle School

Presented By: Kristy Luse

Donation # 2011-2012 - 015

Description: $1,245.00
Given By: Rankin PTO
Purpose: For School Use
Site: Rankin School
Presented By: Paul Moton

Donation # 2011-2012 - 016

Description: $1,640.46

Given By: Lawndale PTO

Purpose: For Media Use

Site: Lawndale School
Presented By: Brock English

Donation # 2011-2012 - 017
Description: $4018.00

Given By: Baseball Booster Club
Purpose: To purchase a batting cage
Site: Athletic Department

Presented By: Danny Porter



